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Hi everyone
 
Information sent and received!
 
Thanks
 
Andrea Jones
Communications Team Leader, Council Communications and Marketing
Dunedin City Council
 
50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Dunedin 9054, New Zealand
Telephone:  03 474 3433
Email: andrea.jones@dcc.govt.nz
 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
 

From: Scott Palmer [mailto:scottpalmer@mediaworks.co.nz] 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 5:20 p.m.
To: Andrea Jones <Andrea.Jones@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: FW: Local Government Official Information request - 689843
 
Thanks, have received!
 
Much appreciated,
Scott
 
On Wed, 5 Dec 2018 at 17:19, Andrea Jones <Andrea.Jones@dcc.govt.nz> wrote:

Hi Scott
 
Here’s our response to your enquiry about DCC spending on Christmas decorations/activities.
Can you please reply so I know you’ve received the information? Thanks.
 
The Dunedin City Council has a 10m high Christmas tree which is put up in the Octagon in
early December each year. A community group gave the tree to the DCC in 2004.
DCC Community Development and Events Manager Joy Gunn says costs associated with the
Christmas tree and street decorations are expected to be in line with last year’s costs which
were:
 
$25,560 - Contractors annual fee for maintenance on garlands and Christmas tree including
replacement decorations, lights, materials, wrap replacement, installation and removal
(Includes local labour, structural engineers report, crane services, scaffolding and electrical
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compliance, building and resource consents).
$ 9,960 - Annual installation and removal of cross-street garlands (includes local labour and
allowance for replacement baubles, inspection of rigging).
$ 5,700 - Annual installation and removal of LED light pole decorations (includes local labour,
tagging and testing by an electrician annually, traffic management etc).
 
We also spent about $5000 this year on entertainment for the official Christmas tree lighting.
The DCC does not organise any other Christmas events, but does put on a New Year’s Eve
concert and fireworks display.
 
Kind regards
 
Andrea Jones
Communications Team Leader, Council Communications and Marketing
Dunedin City Council
 
50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Dunedin 9054, New Zealand
Telephone:  03 474 3433
Email: andrea.jones@dcc.govt.nz
 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
 
From: Scott [mailto:scottpalmer@mediaworks.co.nz] 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 12:10 p.m.
To: Official Information <officialinformation@oa.dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 689843
 

Scott has submitted a LGOIMA request - 689843.

Below are the details of the request

Request details:
Hi, My name's Scott and I work at Newshub. I would like to put in an OIA request for
the money the Council spent on public Christmas decorations for 2017, the budget for
public Christmas decorations for 2018 and the proposed total cost of all 2018 Christmas
activities - such as parades. Much appreciated, Scott

File attachment (file name)
No file uploaded

Name
Scott Palmer

Email address
scottpalmer@mediaworks.co.nz

Mailing address

Contact phone number
0211202468
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If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that any further use,
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this material by you is prohibited..

 
--

SCOTT PALMER   DIGITAL NEWS PRODUCER

NEWS   MEDIAWORKS    EXTENSION 9677    MOBILE +64211202468   

Image removed by sender.

 

Attention:
The information contained in this message and/or attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material.  Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any
action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in
error, please contact the sender, and delete the material from any system and destroy any copies.
Thank you.
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